
1 | P a g e  
 

CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE 

COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION MEETING  

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 2, 2018 6:00 P.M. 

CONFERENCE ROOM, 1415 N. SANTA ANITA AVENUE  

SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

 

 

1. ROLL CALL: 

 

Chairperson Del Rio called the meeting at 6:03 p.m.  

 

PRESENT: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez 

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

 

Rachel Barbosa (Deputy City Manager) and Noelia Saucedo (Senior Recreation Leader) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

Commissioner Blanco led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND WAIVER OF FULL READING: 

 

A motion was made by Ili, seconded by Ortega and carried (6-0, Lopez “absent”) to approve the 

agenda. 

 

AYES: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino. 

NAYS: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez. 

 

4. PRESENTATION:  NONE  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

 

Chairperson Del Rio opened and closed public comment after determining there was no one 

wishing to speak.  

 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

 

September 5, 2017 

 

A motion was made by Ortega, seconded by Ili and carried (6-0, Lopez “absent”) to approve the 

above referenced minutes. 

 

AYES: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino. 

NAYS: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

 

8. STAFF REPORT:  

 

a. INTRODUCTION OF DEPUTY CITY MANAGER, RACHEL BARBOSA  

 

Deputy City Manager Rachel Barbosa introduced herself to the Commission Board. She mentioned 

that she previously worked for the District of Supervisor Hilda Solis. 

 

Deputy City Manager stated that she oversees the Community Services Department, which include 

Recreation, Senior Center, Human Resources, and Risk Management. Deputy City Manager 

Barbosa also stated that new fees implemented as of January 2, 2018. Deputy City Manager 

Barbosa also mentioned that staff is looking in to making some changes to the facility reservation 

fees. She mention that the last official fee study was completed in 2008. Deputy City Manager 

mentioned once the fee study ready she would like to present it to the Community Services 

Commission members. Deputy City Manager also mentioned that staff is working on a fee study 

for the youth programs. Once the study is completed, it will be presented to the Community 

Services Commission for review.  

 

b. 60TH ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE UPDATE 

 

Deputy City Manager Barbosa reviewed the staff report that was in the City Council’s agenda with 

the Commission members. She mentioned that for the 50th Anniversary City Council approved a 

budget of $66,000 and received $18,700 in donations for a total budget of $84,700. The total 

expenses, not including staff time was $ 95,262.  Deputy City Manager also reviewed the proposed 

calendar of events for the 60th Anniversary for 2018. She mentioned that that all the events were 

approved with the exception of the Gala. Staff is recommending that the third concert scheduled to 

be held on Thursday, July 26th, 2018 be moved to Saturday, July 28th, 2018. Deputy City Manager 

mentioned that first meeting for 2018 would be held on Wednesday, January 03, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

She will be recommending the meetings be held on the same day as the Community Services 

Commission meetings at 5:00 p.m. considering that all committee members are available at that 

day and time.  

 

9. COMMISSION AGENDA 

 

a. CHAIRPERSON DEL RIO 

 

1. Commission feedback about the summer program 

 

Chairperson Del Rio stated that she had been asking the residents in the community what 

was their reason for not attending the concerts in the park. She said that a lot of the feedback 

she was getting was that residents were going to other cities because they have better bands. 

Chairperson Del Rio also mentioned that residents stated that there were less food vendors 

in the last concert series. She initially thought that the concerts had a low attendance 

because of the parking situation. Chairperson asked that staff analyze how to improve the 

concert series. 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

b. COMMISSIONER RUDY LOPEZ  

 

1. Commissioner Lopez inquired about future CERT’s training and the contact person for the 

City’s CERT’s team 

 

This agenda item has been tabled to the meeting in February. 

 

2. Commissioner Lopez inquired about an Earthquake Preparedness Class, which 

Commissioners can attend 

 

This agenda Item has been tabled to the meeting in February. 

 

c. Commissioner George Anguiano 

 

1. Consideration of Flag Football League for Youth 

 

Commissioner Anguiano would like the City to consider having a flag football league for 

the youth. He gave a brief description of how the program runs in other cities. 

Commissioner Anguiano stated that the Bishop Amat Memorial High School currently host 

a program called “Under the Light.”  He mentioned that they practice and have their games 

on the same night, which normally would take place on Fridays. He mentioned that flag 

football is a safer sport than tackle football because there is less contact. Commissioner 

Anguiano stated that participants are place in teams by appropriate age group. For example: 

kinder through second grade would most likely be placed on one team and 1st grade through 

8th grade would place according to their age group and their knowledge. Commissioner 

Ortega asked when this program takes place. Commissioner Anguiano stated that the 

program normally runs in the spring. Commissioner Anguiano stated that “Under the 

Light” fees are approximately $160. He suggested that if the City does consider having the 

program the fee can be something like $40 to $60. A motion was made by Anguiano, 

seconded by Ortega and carried (6-0, Lopez “absent”) to have staff look into the logistics 

to have a Youth Football League. 

 

AYES: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino. 

NAYS: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez. 

 

d. COMMISSIONER JOSHUA ORTEGA  

 

1. Update on Adult Basketball League 

 

Commissioner Ortega stated that the adult basketball league was a success. He asked when 

the City would allow the league to begin again. Commissioner Ortega mentioned that Mr. 

Cabral proposed some dates, has not yet received any direction as to when the league can 

begin. Commissioner Ili suggested that a survey be generated for coaches, players and 

whoever participated in the league to receive some feedback. Deputy City Manager asked 

if there was budget allocated for the adult basketball league. Commissioner Ortega stated 

that staff told him there was a budget, but it really was not touched. He stated that 



4 | P a g e  
 

registration fee help pay the referees for the games. Commissioner Anguiano asked if it 

would be possible to have the adult basketball league championship game at one of the city 

event so that resident can see what the adult basketball league is all about.       

 

2. Ideas for new Adult Programs 

 

Commissioner Ortega would like to know if staff could look into the possibility of getting 

more adult programs in the City. He said that over the years the City has lost programs. It 

was mentioned that there has never been an adult softball league. Commissioner Ili stated 

that there is a senior citizen softball league.  

 

3. Consideration of moving the Holiday Home Decorating Contest to a later date for 2018 

 

Commissioner Ortega stated that he received some feedback from some residents regarding 

the Holiday Home Decorating contest. Residents expressed that they feel that this year’s 

event took place too early in the month. Commissioner Ortega asked if there was any way 

to move the holiday home decorating contest to a later date for this 2018. Deputy City 

Manager Rachel stated that staff would be looking into having the holiday home decorating 

contest to a date after the Christmas Wish. She also mention that two of the 

councilmembers participated in the City of El Monte Trolley parade.  Deputy City Manager 

Barbosa stated that she spoke to a couple of the councilmembers and the City Manager is 

open to having something similar in our City and it could most likely take place as the 

holiday home decorating contest providing that time permits it. A motion was made by 

Polio, seconded by Ortega and carried (6-0, Lopez “absent”) to move the holiday home 

contest to the middle of December for 2018. 

 

AYES: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino. 

NAYS: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez. 

 

e. COMMISSIONER LUIS POLINO 

 

1. Consideration of a partnership with non-profit organization to install donation bins in City 

facilities.  

 

Commissioner Polino would like to know if staff could look into getting contact with a 

non-profit organization to install donation bins in some of the City facilities or by the San 

Gabriel Valley Service Center. He mentioned that there was a bin located at South El Monte 

High School, but it was removed. Deputy City Manager asked if the name of the 

organization that had the bins at the high school was known. Commissioner Polino stated 

that name of the organization is Planet Aid. Commissioner Blanco stated that El 

Monte/South El Monte Emergency Resource Association is always looking for donations. 

 

2. Consideration of Community Center Front Parking Lot becoming a pick-up and drop off 

parking lot. 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

Commissioner Polino asked if something could be done to make the front parking lot of 

the Community Center a turn around parking lot. He mentioned that a lot of the time that 

parking lot is gridlock. Deputy City Manager asked if there is room to make that type of 

change. Commissioner Polino stated that should be possible if they remove the handicap-

parking stall. Commissioner Ili stated that the Community Center would still comply with 

ADA since there is a row of handicap parking by the tennis courts. A motion was made by 

Polino, seconded by Ortega and carried (6-0, Lopez “absent”) to change the front parking 

lot of the Community Center into turn around.  

 

AYES: Commissioners: Anguiano, Blanco, Del Rio, Ili, Ortega, and Polino. 

NAYS: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioner: Lopez. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business before this body, Chairperson Del Rio adjourned the 

meeting at 7:10 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


